Message

From:
Sent:

To:
CC:

Subject:

Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
1/14/2019 10:54:20 AM

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com]; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42bf795b937b-Fred Jackson]; Omar Pulido
[omar@trifiletticonsulting.com]

Airport Parkview Motel-3900 W. Century

Just to follow-up on our discussion from last week. The renovation application for the above motel was submitted on

3/16/18.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

PLEABE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMANL.



